
MEMORANDUM 
TO: Blair Mayor and City Council 

From: CJ Heaton, Director of Public 

Works Date: 5/13/25 

Re: Stormwater and Erosion Work near Davis Dr at Rhodes Park, and Stone Creek 

The following two items have to do with erosion issues along Davis Drive, near the 
bike trail in Rhodes Park, and west of Stone Creek. Staff have been working with various 
contractors to resolve these drainage issues. 

Along Davis Dr, the creek has been eating away at the bike trail, and after a few 
recent rains, has caused some major holes to open up under the fence along the trail. The 
repair for this will consist of installing another 32 feet of sheet piling on each end of the 
existing retaining wall, which should catch the flow of water and keep the trail in place. The 
trail and fence will need to be replaced by city staff. Two bids were received for this work 
from KRW in the amount of $103,200, and from Henton in the amount of $91,420.00. 

West of Stone Creek, there is another area of concern that has continued to erode 
with each rain event. This is along the property line behind two properties and has started to 
erode private property. The work will involve cleaning up the area, installing new rip-rap, 
and creating checks to slow the water through the area. Three bids were received for this 
work from Blade Masters for $21,000, KRW, in the amount of $ 59,200, and from Henton in 
the amount of $38,420.00 

Staff Recommendation: Approval of Resolution for Davis Dr work to Henton in 
the Amount of $91,420.00.  Staff also recommends the approval of the Resolution for the 
Stone Creek Work to Blade Masters in the amount of $ $21,000.00 

Financial Impact: Total for both projects $1 1 2 , 4 2 0  


